

March 27, 1935

Chief Materiel Division
Wright Field
Dayton, Ohio

Subject: Examination of
Personnel

Attention: Chief Engineering Section

Dear Sir:

I received verbal information some days ago from S. D. Heron formerly associated with Wright Field that the suggestion had been made to him that it might be wise to examine certain persons at Wright Field who had been engaged in the handling and mixing of leaded gasoline. (I am not certain to what extent concentrated fluid is being handled, if at all, at the field, so that I am not quite clear on the question of the persons to be examined.) From time to time, I or one of my associates has examined certain members of the staff, but this has not been done for some time. However, if there is any point in making further examinations at this time or if for any reason it seems advisable that it be done, I shall be pleased to arrange for the examination at a time that is mutually convenient.

If you will be good enough to let me know what is your wish, and when it will be most convenient, I will ask my associate Dr. Schradin to visit Wright Field for the purpose of making examinations.

Very truly yours,

RAK:is

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.

KE 0015505